Questions and Answers - FFP RFP

Question 1: What is the estimated duration of the questionnaire?
PMSPL Il Answer: Between 20 and 30 min.

Question 2: Assume targeting just one beneficiary in HH not including other members?
PMSPL Il Answer: This is the target, although some other family members can be present during
the interview.

Question 3: And that pictures can be taken by provided tablet?
PMSPL Il Answer: Yes, pictures can be taken with the provided tablets.

Question 4: If the respondents in phase one are different from phase 2 or do we have to
recontact the original respondents?

PMSPL [l Answer: The respondents can be different; if phase 2 applies, we will be selecting
another sample from a new FFP identified list of beneficiaries. A list of individuals to be contact
will be provided on monthly basis.

Question 5: Is it envisaged to be with head of household/ card holder or an aware family
member/ any gender criteria?

PMSPL Il Answer: it can be both, the nm&:o_am_. will be contacted. There is no set gender
criteria.

Question 6: Since the data collection is now divided into 2 phases:
a.  Are the 1152 beneficiaries the same across the two phases?

b.  Will the same interview guide be used for both phases? Or will there be two
interview guides?

PMSPL Il Answer: No, there will be 2 different sets of 1152 beneficiaries. Each phase will have
its own set of 1152 beneficiaries, though some may be common between both phases. The
interview guide may be revised if needed.

Question 7: As per the RFP, the PMSPL 11 team will conduct a one day training for
enumerators. Will another training be scheduled before the additional phase?

PMSPL Il Answer: We can accommaodate another training if needed.




